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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

September 26, 1979

Mr. Jack Cole
P. 0. Box 191
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Jack A. Cole
Apache Flats #6
D-1-22N-4LW

Dear Jack:

On at least two prior occasions written requests have been sent
for one copy of each wireline log and the subsequent report

of plugging of the above captioned well,

Please

submit this information to my attention so the I'11

know that it has been filed.

Yours very truly,

L, frads o f
A. R. K ck

Supervisor, District #3

ARK:mc

1000 RIDO BRAZOS RDAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178




